

DCCR Revisions Committee
Work Meeting Notes
August 6, 2009, 6:00-7:30 at the Library

1. The Fence Committee is analyzing results of their email survey. We would like to include a discussion paper and recommendation from them in our packet.
2. All discussion papers final edits were shared, and a few more edits added.
3. We will draft a discussion and recommendation on visibility. We would like to include the BOD enforcement policy in our packet.
4. We reviewed our 2010 Action Plan. Our timeline has moved back by 6 months. We have to send the final voting document to the membership right after Jan. 1, 2011, so any change can be recorded by July 1, 2011.
5. Our general introduction was read for the first time and will be edited. We discussed the draft response sheet.
6. Info from GM on printing and postage. Envelopes and postage will be the same whether we use a half letter size envelope or a full letter size envelope.
7. Use of the Bugle. We need to start letting people know to watch for our packet after Sept. 1 and respond by???

Our next meeting will be Thurs., Aug. 20, 6:00-7:30 at the Library